” MOUNTAIN TOWN BOARD MEETING
TUESDAY, JUNE 13, 2023, at 7:00 p.m.

MOUNTAIN'S BILL LAZANSKY COMMUNITY CENTER,
13412 STATE HIGHWAY 32/64, MOUNTAIN

AGENDA
Convene in Open Session

Roll Call & Pledge of Allegiance
Treasurers Report
Minutes:

— Town Board Meeting Tuesday, May 9, 2023
Budget Amendments & Disbursements
Ambulance Report — no action
Fire Department Report —

— Fire Knox Box

— Dry hydrant

— Budget Request Form (replace / restock medica bags in E2611 & E2612)

— Donation (Maiden Lake Club Association Inc.)
8.  Animal Control Report — no action
9. Cemetery Report —

— Equipment purchase
10.  Community Center / Parks Report —
— Green Lake Restoration project update
— Fireman’s Park restoration update
11.  Planning Commission Report —
— Certified Survey Map — Stone (13818 Bagley Rapids Rd)
— Rezone Application — Stone (13818 Bagley Rapids Rd)
12. 7 Towns Board/NOCCO update
13.  Communication File — no action
14. Town Office/Shop Expansion Project
15, Scrap Metal Removal contract renewal (2024-2026)
16. 2023-2024 Liquor License (by list)
17. 2023-2024 Cigarette License (by list)
18. 2023-2024 Operator's License (by list)
19.  Special Gathering License — Mountain Vol. Fire Dept. Aux (July 18
20. Outdoor Entertainment Permit — Mountain Vol. Fire Dept. Aux (July 1st)
21. Fireworks Permit — Mountain Vol. Fire Dept. Aux (July (1Y
22. Town Foreman Projects Update
23. Employee Drug Testing methods
24. Employee Resignation (J Graupner)
25. Hearing of the People
26. Future Board meeting items "
27. Announcements
28. Employee discussion & Town Foreman 6-month evaluation (possible closed session per
WI S8 19.85(1)(c))
29. Adjournment

BN

No o

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Mountain Town Board reserves the right tq convene in closed session per Wi SS "
19.85 as permitted by law. Requests from persons with disabilities who need assistance to participate in this meeting
should be made to the Town Office at 715-276-6474 with as much advance notice as possible.

Dated this 11 day of June 2023 (
Posted on this 11" day of June 2023

Lynn Kauzlaric, Town ClefidTreasurer

|




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN

BOARD MEETING MAY 9, 2023

MINUTES

The meeting was called to order by Chair Maletzke at 7:22 p.m. at the Bill Lazansky Community Center, immediately following

the Special Town Elector meeting. Roll call was taken with Sup. O’Barski, Sup.

arey-Mielke, Chair Maletzke and

Clerk/Treasurer Kauzlaric were present, as well as 32 in attendance. The agenda was posted on May 9, 2023. Motion to

approve the amended agenda with a change to move item 15 — Republic to folio

item #5 the budget amendments by

Maletzke. Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Motion carried. The Pledge of Allegiance is said.

Treasurer’s Report was given by Clerk Kauzlaric with bank statements available for review.

Checking xx8354 Money Market xx8062 Mponey Market xx9100 Cert. of Deposit
Beginning Balance $6,055.19 $335,671.01 $6,970.95 $94,922.76
Deposits / Interest 79,064.06 19,865.74 11.46 322.48
Withdrawals 67,486.20 15,900.00 0.00 0.00
Outstanding Deposits — 0.00 0.00 0.00
QOutstanding Checks — 17,533.62
Ending Balance $ 9943 $339,636.75 $6,982.41 $95245624

Motion to accept Treasurer's report as presented by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by

Minutes of the Town Board meeting held April 11, 2023, were available for revie

Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O'Barski. Motion carried.
Budget Amendments — none at this time

Disbursements were available for all to review; checks #17869 to and including
includes auto withdrawal of Aflac, CenturyLink, WPS, Shell Fleet Card, and payr,
presented by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O’Barski. Motion carried.

Republic Services Representative presentation — Jim Whittinghill announced
recycling (accept plastic #1, #2 & #5); had history of 2022 compactor tonnage. N

Ambulance Report — Sup. Carey-Mielke reported NWTC will have EMT class a
2024 thru May 13, 2024; had 23 calls (87 calls year to date); a commissioner me
entertained.

Fire Department Report — Chief Harkema discussed trainings held, County Wig
meetlng, stated that a golden fish was placed in pond for this year and child that

7 O'Barski. Motion carried.

w. Motion to approve minutes as written by

#17924 in the amount of $92,524.18, which
pll taxes. Motion to approve disbursements as

that he is retiring, provided information on
N0 motions are entertained.

I Mountain Ambulance Service starting January
eting to be held May 18™. No motions are

e Chiefs meeting held, 6 Towns collaboration
catches fish will get ride to school in fire truck.

Memorandum of Agreement — District-wide Health and Safety Commitiee — MOA available for review. Motion to

approve by O'Barski. Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Motion carried.
Memorandum of Agreement — Fire Investigations — MOA available for re
Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Motion carried.

Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Motion carried.

Fire Knox Box discussion — Chief Harkema contacted dispatch regarding
fails, new towers being installed will update systems; have reached out to o

Asst. Fire Chief Stipend - this item will be discussed at budget workshops.

view. Motion to accept as written by O'Barski.

Memorandum of Agreement - Fire Inspections — MOA available for review. Motion to accept as written by O'Barski.

question about what happens if paging system

ther small towns (less than 2,000 people) that

use the system, they offer waiver if business owner does not to install. Tabled for more information.

July 4t Celebration — Ryan updated on items set up; mentioned fireworks
display. No moticns are entertained.

Animal Control Report — Ryan Giese update on cases for month. No motions

Cemetery Activity Update — Sup. O'Barski stated funerals scheduled for Thurs
pending.

Equipment Purchase — a meeting on May 17" will discuss equipment opti
entertained.

Community Center / Parks reports — Sup. Carey-Mielke reported Senior meal
pavilion should be sealed prior to 4™ of July Celebration; Chute Pond had distric
Anderson Lake District will have meeting May 20,

company provides discount on fireworks

are entertained.
day, 3 traditional burials pending; 7 cremations

pns with committee members. No motions are

site program is gaining popularity; roof on

t board meeting and working on lake clean up;




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN
BOARD MEETING MAY 9, 20

MINUTES
Community Center / Parks reports (cont.) -
Site; still working on Intergovernmental agreement with US Forestry.
Fireman’s Park restoration update — no update at this time.

Plan Commission Report -
Room Tax portion to adopt both by January 1, 2024. Motion to apprg
Rall call vote — O'Barski — Aye, Carey-Mielke — Aye; Maletzke — Aye.

7 Town Board/NOCCO Meetings Discussions — April 121" meeting had introdu
elections; Oconto County gave information on Anderson Lake District taxing distr
calls in March with 68 calls, properties missing fire numbers and difficult to find pr
ATV/UTV map updates to include all town roads; QCEDC stated Fire tower will b
July 19, 2023 at Town of Breed. No motions are entertained.

Communication File is reviewed, and list is signed.

Town Office/Shop Expansion Project Updated bids— bids opened at Special E
bids; will hold a Special Town Elector meeting on a Saturday for discussion and \

Cigarette License — Dolgencorp, LLC (DBA Dollar General Store #22434) — 2
approve by Maletzke. Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Motion carried.

Board of Review Alternate Member Appointment Ordinance # 2023-02 — Org
Member Jody Wydeven; Chair Maletzke asked citizens if anyone interested in ap
Mielke. Seconded by C’Barski.
Roll call vote — O'Barski — Aye; Carey-Mielke — Aye; Maletzke — Aye. Motion car

Green Lake Restoration project update — found out pavilion is nan

23

DRAFT

1ed Weber Lake Park Pavilion on Historical

Short Term Rental Ordinance #2023-01 — Ordinance available for review; Plan Commission is still working on the

we by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O'Barski.
Motion carried.

ction of new Town Board members from
ct formation; NOCCO Officer Dryja discussed
operty for calls received; Oconto County

e open again this summer; next meeting is

zlector Meeting; tabled for in depth review of
sote on project. Tabled for review of bids.

pplication available for review. Motion to

inance appointing Board of Review Alternate
pointment. Motion to approve by Carey-

ried.

Outdoor Entertainment Permits (by list) — applications available for review. Motion to approve list by Carey-Mielke.

Seconded by O'Barski. Motion carried.
Employee Handbook Draft — tabled for review and board member’s input.

Hearing of the People — brought about concerns relating to question why we ga
material; iterns disappearing from dump and when cameras will be installed; ing

to Shawano County for black top patch
iring what content will be in ads the OCEDC

will be promoting for our area; Discovery Guide has no events from Mountain listed; suggestion that letters mailed to business

owners to gather interest in Knox Box installations.

Future Board meeting items — Town Board Duties Assignments; Suring Area H

Announcements:

Open Book Wednesday, May 10™" 10:00 am-12:00 pm @ Town Office
Cemetery Committee Meeting Wednesday, May 17 6:30 pm @ Community
Ambulance Service Commission meeting Thursday, May 18" 6:30 pm @

A
Lakewood Chamber meeting Wednesday, May 24™ 2:30 pm @ Waubee Locg

Board of Review Wednesday, May 24" 6:00 — 8:00 p.m. @ Town Office

Memorial Weekend Parade Sunday, May 28" noon “Downtown” Mountain
Plan Commission meeting Tuesday, June 6* 7:00 pm @ Community Cente
Town Board Meeting Tuesday, June 13* 7:00 pm @ Community Center

-

**Senior Nutritional Meal Site — Tuesday & Thursdays 11:30 am —1:30 pm
** Wednesday afternoon Seniors Card Club at 12:00 pm @ Community Ce

ublic Library Report; Drug Testing methods.

Center

bulance Garage
e

(if needed)

Community Center
er

Joppa Ln property issues update (13458 Joppa Ln) (possible closed session per Wl SS 19.85(1)(g)) — Motion to go into

closed session per Wi SS 19.85(1)(g) by Maletzke. Seconded by Carey-Mielke.
Roll call vote — O’'Barski — Aye; Carey-Mielke — Aye; Maletzke — Aye. Motion ca

Reconvened into open session at 8:17 pm.

rried. Time — 8:07 pm.




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN
BOARD MEETING MAY 9, 20
MINUTES

Chair Maletzke stated a proposed settlement agreement was received from the O

23 DRAFT

eau's family attorney; Town Attorney Mark

Bartels reviewed also; Chair Maletzke read agreement aloud for record; board members discussed modification for fire pit area

to be filled in. Motion we approve this agreement with modifications discussed b
Motion carried.

Hearing no other orders of business, Chairman Maletzke adjourned meeting. Tir

Respectfully submitted for approval by,

(ﬁf}"&-ﬂ\- %’4‘4}2&’%

Lynn Kauzlaric, Clerk/Trefasurer

y Maletzke. Seconded by Carey-Mielke.

ne is 8:29 p.m.

Posted this 12! day of June 2023

(.:—EDC—,J, VA s dK'CU—"‘i QC‘.-\. pe sl

Lynn Kauzlaric, Town ClerkDreasurer




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN
ANNUAL MEETING

MINUTES

The Annual Meeting was called to order by Chairman Maletzke at 7:00 p.m. purt

electors, 4 town board members, and 1 property owner attendees. Registration
60.11(7). The Pledge of Allegiance is said.

APRIL 1

9, 2023

DRAFT

ant to WI SS 60.11(1) with 22 voting
by poll list verification pursuant to WI SS

2022 Annual Meeting Minutes are available for review. Motion to accept 2022 Annual Meeting Minutes by B Lamal.

Seconded by A Maletzke. 17 Ayes; 0 opposed; 5 abstained. Motion carried.

Special Town Elector meeting held June 14, 2022; minutes are available for revigw. Motion to accept the June 14,2022,

Special Town Elector Meeting Minutes by S Losurdo. Seconded by J Ermis. 19
carried.

Special Town Elector meeting held July 12, 2022; minutes are available for revie

Ayes; 0 opposed; 3 abstained. Motion

. Motion to accept the July 12, 2022,

Special Town Elector Meeting Minutes by B Lamal. Seconded by P Hershfield. R0 Ayes; 0 opposed; 2 abstained. Motion

carried.

Special Town Elector meeting held November 21, 2022; minutes are available f

review. Motion to accept the November

21, 2022, Special Town Elector Meeting Minutes by J Ermis. Seconded by P Hershfield. 18 Ayes; 0 opposed; 4 abstained.

Motion carried.

Special Town Elector meeting held February 14, 2023; minutes are available for feview. Motion to accept the February 14,

2023, Special Town Elector Meeting Minutes by A Maletzke. Seconded by P He
Motion carried.

Special Town Elector meeting held April 11, 2023; minutes are available for revid

Special Town Elector Meeting Minutes by P Hershfield. Seconded by S Losurdo
carried.

Pursuant to W SS 60.41 the 1315t Annual Financial Statement is presented and

hfield. 19 Ayes; 0 opposed; 4 abstained.

w. Motion to accept the April 11, 2023,
. 18 Ayes; 0 opposed; 5 abstained. Motion

reviewed by Clerk/Treasurer Kauzlaric;

question regarding Ambulance income to offset expenses, question of Fire Department income for calls; capital outlay for

Fire Department. Motion to approve the annual financial statement for 2022 by P
19 Ayes; 0 opposed; 4 abstained. Motion carried.

Open Book is scheduled for Wednesday, May 10% from 10:00 am. — 12:00 pm a
held Wednesday, May 24 from 6:00 pm — 8:00 pm at the Town office. A reque:
Jody Wydeven.

Town Board members departments responsible for —
Sup. Wayne O’Barski (Cemetery Assistant Sexton, Dump/Recycle Center/B
Sup. Brenda Carey Mielke (Mountain Ambulance Service, Historical Society
Parks and Community Center)

Chair Lindor "Skip” Maletzke (Roads, Tourism, Insurance, Cemetery Comm|

General concerns addressed included:

Hershfield. Seconded by A Maletzke.

the Town office; Board of Review will be
t for Board of Review alternates resuited in

rush Site and Fire Department)
, Lakes Association Liaison, Animal Control,

|ttee and any other areas required)

David Wirth requested that the town board look into joint fire departmen

to save money; also inquired about Fire

Chief's salary increase; cost of compactors use at dump verses when dympsters; when can Industrial Park be black
top; will be put information in the Oconto County Discovery Guide for events in Mountain (nothing in 2023).

Michael Urban inquired about over the period of 5-10 years have the number of fires in the Town of Mountain

increased or decreased; have the number of houses being saved increased; requested information for expenditures
for 2023 (garage addition, blacktop project at the Dump/Recycle center; [Fire Department forced entry training door)

be summarized for individuals that have not attended previous meeting

Karen Wirth questioned our current fire rating for insurance purposes.

store electronically.

Brian Lamal asked if we had reached out to State Representatives regarding grant funding for the building project.

Brenda Urban asked if grants are available for the building project; inquiring about records storage and if we could



Motion to adjourn by A Maletzke. Seconded by J Ermis
Time is 8:05 p.m.

Respectfully submitted for approval by,

Chpir. Hpsnsns

Lynn Kauzlaric, Clerk/Treadurer

Electoral Attendees:
Arleen Beyma
Johanna Ermis
Peter Golden
Paul Hershfield
Michael Kresse
Sharlene Kresse
Brian Lamal
Virginia Lamal
Sarah Losurdo
Ann Maletzke
Edward Marsh
Joel Marsh
Nancy Marsh
Lawrence Mauritz
Leah O'Barski
Debra Uhlenbrauck
Brenda Urban
Michael Urban
David Wirth

Karen Wirth

. 21 Ayes; 0 opposed. Motion carried.

Electoral Attendees (na
Mike Rappert
Jody Wydeven

Guests:
Christine Deau

Town Board Members:
Sup. Brenda Carey-Mie
Sup. Wayne O'Barski
Chairman Lindor “Skip”
ClerkfTreasurer Lynn K

DRAFT

it in poll book):

ke

Maletzke Il
auzlaric

Posted this 12" day of June 2023

Cﬁgt@u_ cf(ﬂ-‘-f-f,chL.,L c"

Lynn Kauzlaric, Clerk/Tréasurer




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN
SPECIAL TOWN ELECTOR MEETING -
MINUTES

The Special Town Elector Meeting was called to order by Chairman Maletzke at ¢
vote on items listed on the agenda; with 66 voting electors (including 4 town boar
attendees. Registration is by poll list verification pursuant to Wl SS 60.11(7). Mg
Seconded by Martin Lambrecht. Motion carried.

Chair Maleizke stated that public comments would be limited to 3 minutes.

JUNE 10, 2023

9:00 am. pursuant to Wl SS 60.12(1)(c) to
d members), and 11 non-voting/guest
ition to approve agenda by Jody Wydeven.

The meeting started with Chair Maletzke providing a tour of grounds to show potential building site, cold storage building and

kennel area.

Bids for Town Office/Road Shop Expansion project — Chair Maletzke reviewe
- $952,667 — Bayland Buildings, Inc.

- $1,027,839 - Milbach Construction Services, Company

Information on lending interest rate and projected tax increase per $100,000 valu

and questions.

d the two (2) bids received:

e reviewed. Followed by public comments

Motion to approve Bayland Buildings bid by Georgene Schultz. Seconded by Nancy Lambrecht.

Chair Maletzke requested electors' suggestion on term of loan if vote to building

term,

Votes taken by paper ballot. Ballots read by Chair Maletzke with Michael Kresse

Lamal. 65 votes cast - Total vote count — Yes — 37; No - 28. Motion carried.

Motien to adjourn by Virginia Lamal. Seconded by Rodney Christensen. Motion

Time is 10:45 am.

Respectfully submitted for approval by,

Lynn Kauzlaric, Clerk/T! tehsurer

Electoral Attendees (in poll book):

Rhonda Abel
Arleen Beyma
Rodney Christensen
Tina Christensen
Samuel Corey
Jeffrey Diedrick
Dona Dollevoet
Ronald Dollevoet
Steven Elbe, Jr
Johanna Ermis
Kenneth Ermis, Sr.
Raymond Fielder
Valerie Fingal
Mary Ellen Flores
Ellen Flynn

Kelly Flynn

Gail Golden

Paul Hershfield
Michael Kresse
Sharlene Kresse
Virginia Lamal
Martin Lambrecht
Nancy Lambrecht
Sarah Losurdo
Ann Maletzke
Edward Marsh
Glenda Marsh
Lawrence Mauritz 11l
Robby McClain

Andrew Mleziva
Jeffrey Molkentin
Ronald Napier
Leah O'Barski
Henry Ohlfs
Margaret Ohlrich
Randall Ohlrich
Alicia Prochnow
Cody Schaal
Judith Schaal
Lyle Schaut
Charles Schink
Edith Schmidt
Ruth Schomer
Andrew School
Elroy Schultz
Georgene Schultz
Rachael Sexton
Diana Skidmore
Brenda Urban
Michael Urban
James Vorpahl
Steven Vossekull
Mark Wilson
David Wirth
Karen Wirth

Julie Wixom
Piper Wixom
Myra Wyant

would pass; majority hand vote was 15 year

; votes tallied by Clerk Kauzlaric and Virginia

Posted this 12 day of June 2023

(_jiﬂw

i ;,QCI-L-LC‘

Lynn Kauzlaric, Clerk/Treasurer

Karen Zahn
Michael Zahn

Primary Resident (not in poll book):
Belinda Bouma-Sweeney
Jody Wydeven

Property Owners/Guesi Attendees:
Scott Kuizke
Sally Schroeder
Scott Schroeder
Elaine Rosner
Robert Rosner
Robert DeGroot
Nicholas Miller
Ryan Giese
Michael Rzepka
Becky Vossekuil
Steve Harkema

Town Board Members:

Linder Maletzke, Ill, Chair
Wayne O'Barski, Supervisor
Lynn Kauzlaric, Clerk/Treasurer

Board member by telephone ~
Brenda Carey-Mielke, Supervisor




| abegq

vz'zl A Jawa) Aunwwod L09Ls 141 0zlleploe £20Z/E1/90 ng
1928 1928 uoloalold a4 0022 1ausalu| ‘suoyds)a) 0zLL2PL0E £202/€1/190 ng
££'562 £€°66Z uolessIuIWPY 007LS 1suis)u| ‘xey ‘suoyds|e) 0ZLL2PLOE €20Z/E1/90 ng

yu[Aimuag

26'791 wosja9 [eloL
64've SL'PE Aejawe) 016Y5 auoud ||a0 0.8816 €20Z/€1/90 ng
1G'89 15°89 D uyrylesH 00L¥S sauoyd |82 048816 £202/€1/90 ng
99'L9 99°'L9 e RemybiH L1egg sauoyd ||80 0./8816 £202Z/€1/80 g

wol|R)

86'GEY'Y 891138 Jaguiawpie) (gjoL
0008 0008 sasuedxe Buyfoay 66965 89) BIOLUED - Y23 MO Uleg EGLLXX £202/¢1/30 g
61'062 61062 syled 00255 ss|od bey €61 LXX €202/ 1/90 ng
09'8Zz 09'922 syied 00Z5S (siue|d) ssnoyuasis) s,uk|ep €61 b €202/€1/90 ng
ov'eie 0v'8.8 juiey Aemybiy |1gEG  UevoEM J0j Sped - dinb3 doojiapuep €61 1Xx €20Z/EL/90 ng
698 61'98 jue Aemybiy L LSS sied oweyy - syoissa £GLIXX £202Z/€1/90 na
F6'50+ 1656+ HHBAABMUBIH£EG——HEdorMESHIBUO-S1eMPIBH-POOMONET £g1ee £TOTEHI0 e
8161 6b°LGL e Aemybiy L1egg sped Japjem - seBu] uoseyjep €61 1 €202/€1/90 ng
P0'GlZ v0'slZ e Aemybiy L1egg sanolB - 21018 dinb3 Ajejes £611%X £202/E1/90 ng
85°€56 85°€66 e Aemybiy L1egs [ony €61 1xx¢ £20Z/E 1190 g
00'c8 00€8 e Aemybiy |Lees wexa pies pay - 102 €61 LXX £202/E1/30 g
60260} 60°260'1 uoposiold alld 00ZZS [eaw g |ajow - 9|4 €61 LXX £202/51/90 g
96'8 958 e Aemybiy 1Leeg sa||ddns doys spieuajy €61 LXX £202/51/30 [[f=]
66'222 56222 syed 00255 faz)jeq g dn punoy - wie 88|y €61 LXX €202/ /90 g
0z'6 0Z'6 lajuag funwiwo) LogLs ubis Jo0p 1} WWoOYH €611 £202/E 1190 ng
IB'E8 16¢8 jutepy Aemybiy |1e€g ssi|ddns doys - Ajddng Jojel] £GLIXX £202/ELI90 ng
5016 G016 uopesSIuWpPY 00% 1S sal|ddns aoljjo - uozZewy €51 1xx €20Z/E 1190 ng
19°L6 19°L6 e Aemybiy L1g€S Buiysniq peol / Jajem €51 IxxX £20Z/E1/90 ng
95'G5 96'6S Jejuag Aunwwod Lo9Ls anssy 1810} WOd €61 LXX £202/€1/90 ng
00'6¥5 00'6V5 UojelISIUILIPY 007 LG |emaual sYoogHOIND €51 X £20Z/EL/90 g
Le'gl 1g'slL uoNeNSIuIWPY 00F LG sqns agopy £GLLXX £Z0Z/ELI0 Ing
Zr'8l ZrelL uolelSIUIWPY 00 LS efeisod £GL1xx £20Z/E1/20 Ing

22JAI9S JagquIBwpIeD

00°059 uewjses uepg [ejoL
00°059 00059 doyg/eoyjo UMoL 0091G V# '8 g4 S100p 10} SEjoWal |eisy] ¥i# 8 Z#100Q €£202/v2/50 g

UeLwl}se3 ueilg

oz'zie dnoig) seiem-olny |BI0L
1886 1886 juie Aemybiy L1geg s9||ddns doys S09v.LY €£202/ELI90 ng
6261 6261 e Aemybiy LLeeg Bnid Joydepe 0G5 S09%.iY £20Z/ELI90 ng
66'6. 666/ wiep Aemybiy LLeeg syb|| Jenen S09v.ib £202/€1/90 ng
626 6261 Wiew AemyBiH | LEES Bnd Jeydepe obeienls S09v.LP £202/€1/90 ing
9L'¥S T ] sasuedxe Bujifoay geogs 1 @ojales ar S09v.LP £202/€1/90 ng

Q:DLO salem-oIny

junowy pred junoury [euiBuQ JUno22y JIPETT wny ayeqg adA]

£20Z ‘91 aunp ybnoayy g1 Aey
|le}aq 1opuap Aq sasuadxy

UIBJUNO[ JO UMO]

£2/€L190




Z abey

Z¥o 66721 ey Aemybiy 11£€5 Jiedal jyns ¥L¥9 £202/1£/50 g
L2 86€S syed 00255 l1o]if paam Pi¥9 €TOZ/LEISO e
X-X> z6'191 Juiep Aemybi L1£ES sape|q / sued jyns PLY9 £202/1£/50 [iE=]

au] JequinT 'g 2IEMPIBH POOMENET

0064 SOpPBUEBIS) UOUUBYS ' UYO[ |BIO]
0062 006 “Ing/IvuaY WWod OyL9k punja: Jisodap yig| Aepy ysodap |ejual |leH £20Z/ELI90 e

Sopeuels uouueys g uyor

2986 bwmmw 2 ald uosiayar |ejolL
2986 2986 uonoasjold 8lid 002es lenueiy Od Joj Jeday WSS 21GZ0ENI £202/ELI90 e

Majes g all4 uosiayer

GZ2'89¢ o|uj|D AJBUIS}S/ UMOJBLLIOH |EJOL
62'89¢ 6Z'89¢ BD Wy/ieaH 00L¥S BoQ ames vejensny aiep uabin £g/L1/50 £202/E1/90 g

ojulp eulIa}oA UMOJBWOH

00025 I TTSe[enud SupTeH TeToL
00'592 00°592 lsjuad Aunwwod Lo9LS padwnd sasnouyinQ veZov. £Z0Z/ELIS0 ng
00°652 00°552 syled 00255 padwind asnouino yied s,ueially Z86€L €20Z/S1/90 ng

2771 sajqenod Bujpiey

00°18L'2 igesajy 73 H [eloL
00°18L'2 00'181'2 e Aemybiy | 1SS sapejq mo|d mous vLES £202/£1/90 na

Iges3y 718 H

96911 SjuaLL)SaAl] WdS [BICL
v6'EL v6'€L syied 00265 |any v8LL0V, £20Z/€1/90 e
2668 7668 Aisawag 04L6¥S |eny v8LL0%. £20Z/E1/90 g
81 ¥0l 8101 ucijasiold all4 00225 jeny ¥8LL0%. £20Z/E1/90 g
19'268 19°268 ey Aemybiy | Le€s Buiysniq 10 9! !|an} veLL0v/ £20Z/S1/90 e

sjuaunsaau| Wdo

86'8/¢'C ‘ou| BunesH g Buiquin|d eweq [Bjo L
86'8.E'C 86'8/£'C Jojua) Ajunwiiod LO9LS  TTONY 'SUBY ISNBUXD WoOIYleq-Z |[ejsu 12€28 £2Z0Z/ELI90 g

‘ou| Bupeay g Buiquin|d eweg

86'682'L Jdaq] AmH ouemeys jo fjunoD |ejoL
896'582'L 86°682°L e AemybiH LLEES [euajew Guiyojed 01190029 €202/ /90 ng

1dag AmH ouemeys jo fjunosn

£6'€2S NuAinjuag |ejol
69 69°EL e AemybiH 1LEES auoydaja) 0zZ.l2ZpLoe £20Z/E1/90 [[f=]

junowy pled junowy |[eulbug junoosoy owa wnn aleqg adAL

€202 ‘9L sunr ybnouyy £} Kew
[1ejaq Jopuap Aq sesuadx3

UIBJUNOI\ JO UMO]

£2/ELIS0




¢ abed

ot ﬂ_-.§$§s|

00001 00°00L uoposlold and 00228 Buifeids Buuds £202/E1/90 ng
|043U02) IS8d SPOOMULION
GE'L8I1 077 SHIOAA SUDYS UIBJUNO |BJO L
GE'/81 Ge'/81 e Aemybiy L1egs spidey jodaq - [aAei6 paysni2 pyL | 9LLLl £202/E1/90 ns
97771 SHIOA SUO}S UIEJUNO
<9049 8/eMpPIEH UIBJUNO |BIO L
82201 8201 ujew Aemybiy 11€€S sa|jddns doys WMOL £202/€1/90 g
TLS92 z. 592 awoy Bo7/ wnasny 0Z155 ajis |eouojsiHAped S,UBWLIY WMOL £202/£1/90 g
Ze'Ls Ze'1l8 13D WU/UESH 00L¥S uieya Aay % A=y / pooy Bop WMOL £Z0Z/EL90 [1f3]
19°€5) L9°€51 sasuadxe Buhfosy GE£oes lepayew Bulajpys WAMOL £202/S1/90 g
€129 €129 uojjosjold a4 00Z2S eno|6 / sayddns Jjedss JueipAy Ap WMOL £202/S1/90 Ine
alempleH ujejunoy
levey'ie ©OUBINALY LIBJUNOW |&J0 )
Igver'Le L2'vey'Le @ouBnquy 00£ZS lebpng aunr jebpng sunr £202/€1/90 g
v9'sel D717 uonaunp sUILeR (B0 L
v9'GEL $9°6el ey Aemubiy L1e€s [on} 1en} ke £202/ELI90 g
071 uonaunp s,uiHep
pOBLL Aousbisw3z uaanpoep |BloL
Y06L4 ¥0'686 uonoajold ald 00ZZS saiddns /1s8} mold VE0S L6LSLd £Z0Z/E1/90 ng
000LZ #0686 uonoalold a4 00zZzs saiddns / 138} mMol4 VEDS 16151d £202/1E/50 g
000le- 0o0ole- uopoajord a4 0022S 1pald 159} Mo} VEOS 8yovid £202/1£/S0 npaip
AoueBiows uasnpoep
00'05¢ ‘ouj] 'sjonpold Aunoag uadde |ejo
0005¢ 00°0S€ uonoalold a4 00Z¢S asua) Buisoy gam N1g uoed £806¥0dST €202/ 1190 e
‘au| ‘syonpolg funoeg uadden
00'60L'LY yueg 2)e)S euoe |B10L
00'60L°LY 00'60L'LY 19U Aunwuwiod awded ueo| Buireda) jo Bunjied ueo ZoL0L £Z02/S1/90 ng
jueg aje}s euoe
65822 U] JaquInT p SJempIeH POOMSYET |BJOL
1521 6641 ey AemyBiy 11£€S Jiedas |yng ¥L¥9 £20Z/ELI90 na
LLES 86°€5 syed 00255 I8||1 paam ¥.9 £20Z/E1/90 ng
L1851 Z6°191 ie Aemybiy |LEES sape|q / sued |yns ¥.¥9 £202/€1/90
Zvo- 05°'G- e AemybiH LLEES 18p10 pJED }|Paid W) )IpaId Xe) vLb9 £202/1£/50
2 056" ulep AemybiH | LEES 18pI0 pJED }|PB.D WD) }IPaId Xe) PLVY £202/1€/S0
lg'e- 06°'G- Juley AemybiH L LEES 13p10 pJeo Jpaid WOl }paId Xe) PLY9 £202/1E/50
unowy pled junowy jeuibugQ UNO22Y owap wnn ajeq

€202 ‘9L aunp ybnouyy ¢} Aely
jiejaq Jopuap Aq sasuadxy

UIBJUNO JO UMO]

EZ/ELIS0




¥ abed

FAN: 1R L161S sasuadxa Bulfoay £9€5 Buyney Jopedwon sjokosy A Z¥ Z61961000-6¥90 £202Z/E1/90
69°ZL1 69°ZL1 sesuedxe Bulhosy ge9eg ) Buiddy sopoedwon sjohoey QA ¥ 261961000-6¥90 £20Z/€1/90
2161 LL'6lG sesuedxe Bulfoay Ge0€6 Buiney Jojoedwos s|24o3yY QA Zv Z61961000-5¥90 £202/£1/90
80°LEL 80°1£) sasuadxa Bullfoay Ge9eg  '9) Buiddy tojordwos ajphoay aA 2v Z61961000-6¥90 £202/£ 1180
00'0€} 00°0€} sasuadxa Buyfoay Ge9es |ejual Jojoedwod a)sepn QA Zh Z61961000-G¥90 £202/€1/90
00°'907 0090 sasusdxe Bujifoay 6eogs jurew Jopedwos a)sep A Zh Z61961000-6¥90 £202/€1/90
L1BlS LL'BLS sasusdxa Bulfoay G£9¢5 Buiney Joyoedwos g)seps AA b Z61961000-690 £202/E1/90
69'206 §9'Z06 sasuadxs BulAoay geees  'z1) Buiddy Jojoedwoo eysepp A 2V Z61961000-690 £202/€1/90
L1618 LL'BLS sesuadxa Buifaay G£955 Buyney so10edwod siSEAL QA Z¥ 261961000-6+90 £202/€1/90
TN gz'lel sosuadxa Buifoay geoes ' oL) Buiddy Jopedwod sisean A Z¥ Z61961000-6¥90 £202Z/€1/190
00°0EL 000EL sosuadxa Buyhoay Ge9cs [EjUBl OY OA 0 Z61961000-6¥90 £20Z/€1190
Le° L8k e Lop sasuadxe Buikoay 5e9e5 @9} Buiney oY A 05 261961000-5+¥90 £20Z/E1L/90
Ly e Ly'pbe sasuadxa Bujikoay 6¢9cs (suoy 06°F) @33 Buiddly OM A 06 Z61961000-G¥90 £202/£1/90
GH9# seapues afqndey
y0'g8s uonesadiod |IND el L
162h9 l6'ZY uolensIIIWPY 004G Jauo} dH ¥GEEZRZE £202/€1/90 Ing
80'65 8065 UDNBASIUIWPY 00YLS sa||ddns a0 rEE9/PZE £20Z/€1/90 g
66'6. 66'6 19jue) Ajlunwwo) LogLs sbeq ebeqieb ebig| veEoLvZe £202/E1/90 g
:O_-wuon.__ob nno
6E142 juatudinbg and |sewod |ejol
6€'142 68°1i2 uojjosiold al4 00225 leg-o0ld '0g-Gd# 'SH00H a4 050€6 £202/€1/90 ns
juawdinb3 au)4 |sewod
00°00) ¥ Buyooy |BUISNpU] YSO¥YSO [BlOL
00°00L't¥ 00°00L'v¥ Jajuag Aunwwog I3)ua0 Ajunwiwio? je Janod3l Jood 950005d £20Z/E 190 g
m:_uoom |elisnpu| Yysoqyso
0S'66€ '0's ‘dnoigy me suQ |EjoL
05'66¢ 0S'66€ |1eBa1 0oELS malnal Juawnoop uT eddor 4 £202/€1/90 ns
‘0°'g ‘dnoig me aup
85'8p seouag ABojouyse] Ajunod ojuooQ (810
8g'ay 85°8% uonoajold all4 00225 150D 201MB8 NNY 2 dIY Z992000-€2 £202Z/E1/90 e
saoinag ABojouysa) fjunog ojuosp
po'0e mc.__wﬂmhw uoljeLuou) pued 3::00 Qo2 |EJ0 L
0002 0002 uonelSIUIWPY 0P LS sucjjoe]e 10} sdeww #89 £202/€1/90 g
wEmumhm uoljewoju| puet 3_.__._00 oJuodpn
00’05t |0JJUDD) 1S9d SPOOMUMON |BJOL
0000} 0000} Jajuag Ajunwwod 10915 BuiAeids Bunds £202/1/90 ng
00051 00'05} doyg/eolo umoy 00915 Buifeids Buuds £20Z/E1/90
junowy pred juncwy [eujbuo Junosoy o3 wny ajeg adA|

£20Z ‘9 sunr yBnoayy ¢} Aew
|1eya Jopusp Agq sasuadxy

UIBJUNOJA 4O UMO |

€2/ELIs0




g abey

Jaeday 0Ny UOS|IA

oU| 2088y sieyybyalid alels I (B0l

00'05€
00'05¢ 00'05€ uonosjold 8il4 00ZZS slagwaw y| sang €202 €202/ 1190 e
ou| oossy siepybyall] 83els I
Z0'$5S') agnag alland | [BloL
9.'6v¢ 9.'6v2 Jajua) Aunwwog Lo9LS 60000-0250952070 £202/€1/90
8Z'.02 8Z'L02 uoioalold 8il4 00ZZS 60000-025095Z070 £20Z/E1/90
88'85 88'851 doys/eao umo] 009LS 60000-025095Z0%0 £Z0Z/E1/90
£2°8% 1185 sasuadxe BuyAday GE9Ls 60000-02509520%0 £20Z/£ 190
92'95 92'95 s)led 00255 60000-0250952070 £202/E1/90 g
20628 20'628 Bupub| e8NS 02PES GunuB jesns 60000-02509520%0 £20Z/E1/90 g
asiuag allqnd |M
65945 snid 39214 ||9US [EjoL
9Lzl Go'LZL uol19930.d 8ll4 00225 |any Z68¢2£68 €202/E1/90 [if=]
V6 VeV 1414 UONISOIg S 002eS tony prediens XA AEETI]V) e
snid jee|d |[oUS
00'59¢ Jlzday 3 201MBS 500408 [Bl0L
00'69¢ 00'68€ doys/aalyO umoL 009LS Jledas aseulnj 820 £202/€1/90 ng
Jleday 'g 82|A188 §,|0042S
04'65 pio4 78S IEjoL
0465 0265 jurew AemubBiy L1E€G salnas abueyd 1o 0654 9141902 £202/€1/90 [[3=]
piod 188
00'BES YL Auedulog) eoueisnu) jenjny [einy [BI0L
00020t 00°0.0't uoiosjold 3114 002ZS aoueInsuy| ar006YLYS £20Z/E1/90 g
00'%50'S 00'¥50'€ @oueInsu| 18O BE6LS asueInsu| 9r006+¥ 1S £20Z/E1/90 g
00°GLY'L 00'GL¥'L 9oueinsu) AemybiH Ze61G aoueInsu| 9r006¥ 1S €202/€1/90 g
Auedwoy) asuessnu| [enniy jeiny
LL'LB "0u| [|auyas B 1a1s)saly [ejol
FANE: PANMTS Msjawe) 0L6+S syed ar 05v99¢£Z £202/E1L/190 ng
‘ou| ||jauyas g J8dalsaly
6£'9v2'8 G O# SeoIaS o)|gnday |ejoL
vhcer't ekl sasuadxa Bu|lAosy GEOES a8} Alanodal [any Z61961000-6790 £202/€1/90 g
[XyX-14 L' L8b sasuadxa Bu||Aoay GE9ES Buiney Jaulejuos a)sep dA O Z61961000-5¥90 £202/€1/90
8F'662 8V'662 sasuadxe Gu|lAoay 6e9e6  * 92'p) Buidd) seujejuoo s1sep QA 08 Z61961000-5¥90 £202/€1/90
00°0€) 00°0€1 sosuadxe Bu||Aosy GE9ES |ejual J0joedwod 80408y QA Z¥ Z61961000-6¥90 £202Z/E1/90
00°99% 00°g9¥ sasuadxa Buj|foay g£oes julew Jojoedwod 8okoay QA 2 Z61961000-6%90 £202/€1/90
unowy pled junowy jeuibug N0y owap wny ajeqg

€202 ‘91 aunp ybBnoiyy ¢ Aepy
ie}aq 1opusp Agq sesuadxgy

UIBJUNO\ JO UMO|

£2Z/ELI90




g abeq

cL'e8e'vsl IV1OL
29'2Z6') BIPSJ\ UISUDDSIAA 8101
6B YLS 68°VLG UCENSIUILIPY 001G suoneolqnd Buyjesw J0j09)7 |Bjoads POV 159G €20Z/E120 g
89°€Ll g9'€ElLL uojelis|UuILIPY 00F LS @o1joN asua9| Jonb) O 159G €£202/E1/90
88'808 88°808 uoljeJis|UIWPY 00F LS uonealignd YO8 POPLG9G €20Z/c1/90
sy 286y fslawa) 016YS uopesyjgnd ejonb Lisjawa) pOP 159G £20Z/cL/90
£1'G8¢ £1°68¢ e AemyBiH L1ges joefoid dous / sauy o} saajjoN LEEEBLGS £202/£1/90
29Es C8'EsS uonelsiuWRY 00k LS aonjou 1sa} aqnd 0/ LEEEBLGG €20erel/o

BIPSAl UISUOISIAA
oL LLLY lieday ojny UOS|IAA [BIOL
9L LLL' L 9L LLL'L uoio=l0ld 3ll4 D0ZZS sayelq yoeq @ juol uoisinax3 plod g0 £20Z/EL/90 e

junouy pied junowy |eulBp N2y owap wnN ajeq adf)

€20z ‘91 aunr yBnouy ¢ Ae
ielaq 1opusp Agq sasuadxy

UIBJUNO[\ JO UMO ]

EZIELIR




Town of Mountain

06/13/23 Payroll Transaction Detalil
May 13 through June 16, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll Item Amount

Paycheck 05/26/2023 17925 Diedrick, Jeffrey J Roads Hourly 412.50
Diedrick, Jeffrey J Federal Withholding -21.00

Diedrick, Jeffrey J Social $ecurity Company 25.58

Diedrick, Jeffrey J Social $ecurity Company -25.58

Diedrick, Jeffrey J Social $ecurity Employee -25.58

Diedrick, Jeffrey J Medicare Company 5.98

Diedrick, Jeffrey J MedicaLe Company -5.98

Diedrick, Jeffrey J Medicare Employee -5.98

Diedrick, Jeffrey J Wi - Withholding -5.48

354.46

Paycheck 05/26/2023 17926 Fens, Keith E Roads Hourly 213.75
Fens, Keith E RC/Durpp Hourly 251.25

Fens, Keith E Parks Hrly Wage 101.25

Fens, Keith E Social $ecurity Company 35.11

Fens, Keith E Social $ecurity Company -35.11

Fens, Keith E Social $ecurity Employee -35.11

Fens, Keith E Medicare Company 8.21

Fens, Keith E Medicare Company -8.21

Fens, Keith E Medicare Employee -8.21

Fens, Keith E WI - Withholding -7.16

515.77

Paycheck 05/26/2023 17927 Fiedler, Raymond E Roads Hourly 1275
Fiedler, Raymond E Parks Hrly Wage 195.50

Fiedler, Raymond E Federa| Withholding -1.00

Fiedler, Raymond E Social $ecurity Company 12,91

Fiedler, Raymond E Social $ecurity Company -12.91

Fiedler, Raymond E Social $ecurity Employee -12.91

Fiedler, Raymond E Medicare Company 3.02

Fiedler, Raymond E Medicare Company -3.02

Fiedler, Raymond E Medicare Employee -3.02

191.32

Paycheck 05/26/2023 17928 Fredenburgh, Robert R Roads Hourly 525.00
Fredenburgh, Robert R RC/Dump Hourly 210.00

Fredenburgh, Robert R Social $ecurity Company 45.57

Fredenburgh, Robert R Social $ecurity Company -45.57

Fredenburgh, Robert R Social $ecurity Employee -45.57

Fredenburgh, Robert R Medicare Company 10.65

Fredenburgh, Robert R Medicare Company -10.65

Fredenburgh, Robert R Medicare Employee -10.65

Fredenburgh, Robert R WI - Withhalding -16.02

662.76

Paycheck 05/26/2023 17929 Graupner, Jeffrey G RC/Dump Hourly 210.00
Graupner, Jeffrey G Parks Hirly Wage 198.75

Graupner, Jeffrey G Federa| Withholding -41.00

Graupner, Jeffrey G Social Security Company 25.35

Graupner, Jeffrey G Social Security Company -25.35

Graupner, Jeffrey G Social Security Employee -25.35

Graupner, Jeffrey G Medicare Company 5.93

Graupner, Jeffrey G Medicafe Company -5.93

Graupner, Jeffrey G Medicare Employee -5.93

Graupner, Jeffrey G WI - Withholding -15.34

321.13

Page 1



Town of Mountain

06/13/23 Payroll Transaction Detail
May 13 through June 16, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll Item Amount
Paycheck 05/26/2023 17930 Lindert, Christopher H Roads Hourly 722,50
Lindert, Christopher H Federal| Withholding -36.00
Lindert, Christopher H Social $ecurity Company 4479
Lindert, Christopher H Social $ecurity Company -44.79
Lindert, Christopher H Social $ecurity Employee -44.79
Lindert, Christopher H Medicafe Company 10.48
Lindert, Christopher H Medicare Company -10.48
Lindert, Christopher H Medicafe Employee -10.48
Lindert, Christopher H Wl - Withholding -16.07
615.16
Paycheck 05/26/2023 17931 Randerson, Debra M RC/Durnp Hourly 471.75
Randerson, Debra M Federal Withholding -10.00
Randerson, Debra M Social $ecurity Company 29.25
Randerson, Debra M Social $ecurity Company -29.25
Randerson, Debra M Social $ecurity Employee -29.25
Randerson, Debra M Medicare Company 6.84
Randerson, Debra M Medicare Company -6.84
Randerson, Debra M Medicare Employee 6.84
Randerson, Debra M W1 - Withholding -7.03
418.63
Paycheck 05/26/2023 17932 Trever, Brad M Roads Hourly 960.50
Trever, Brad M RC/Dump Hourly 225.25
Trever, Brad M Federa| Withholding -62.00
Trever, Brad M Social $ecurity Company 73.52
Trever, Brad M Social $ecurity Company -73.52
Trever, Brad M Social Security Employee ~73.52
Trever, Brad M Medicare Company 17.19
Trever, Brad M Medicare Company -17.19
Trever, Brad M Medicare Employee -17.18
Trever, Brad M WI - Withholding -34.59
998.45
Paycheck 05/26/2023 17833 VandenPlas, Bernard J Roads Hourly 476.00
VandenPlas, Bernard J RC/Dump Hourly 238.00
VandenPlas, Bernard J Fire Department Hrly Wage 114.75
VandenPlas, Bernard J Federa| Withholding -67.00
VandenPlas, Bernard J Social Security Company 51.38
VandenPlas, Bernard .J Social Becurity Company -51.38
VandenPlas, Bernard J Social Security Employee -51.38
VandenPlas, Bernard J Medicare Company 12.02
VandenPlas, Bernard J Medicare Company -12.02
VandenPlas, Bernard J Medicare Employee -12.02
VandenPlas, Bernard J W1 - Withholding -21.91
676.44
Paycheck 05/26/2023 17934 Wydeven, Jody R Town Foreman 1,622.25
Wydeven, Jody R Town Hareman - OT 173.25
Wydeven, Jody R Fire Call Hourly Rate 57.75
Wydeven, Jody R Fire g%ll Hourly Rate 118.13
Wydeven, Jody R Federa] Withholding -209.00
Wydeven, Jody R Social Becurity Company 122.23
Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Company -122.23
Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Employee -122.23
Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Company 28.59
Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Company -28.59
Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Employee -28.59
Wydeven, Jody R WI - Withholding -87.18
1,524.38

Page 2



Town of Mountain

06/13/23 Payroll Transaction Detaljl
May 13 through June 16, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll Item Amount

Paycheck 06/09/2023 17936 Diedrick, Jeffrey J Roads Hourly 217.50
Diedrick, Jeffrey J Federal Withholding -2.00

Diedrick, Jeffrey J Social $ecurity Company 13.48

Diedrick, Jeffrey J Social $ecurity Company -13.48

Diedrick, Jeffrey J Social $ecurity Employee -13.48

Diedrick, Jeffrey J Medicare Company 3.15

Diedrick, Jeffrey J Medicare Company -3.15

Diedrick, Jeffrey J Medicare Employee -3.15

198.87

Paycheck 06/09/2023 17937 Fens, Keith E Roads Hourly 213.75
Fens, Keith E Parks Hrly Wage 258.75

Fens, Keith E Parks Reimbursement 6.99

Fens, Keith E Social $ecurity Company 2929

Fens, Keith E Social $ecurity Company -29.29

Fens, Keith E Social $ecurity Employee -29.29

Fens, Keith E Medicare Company 6.85

Fens, Keith E Medicare Company -6.85

Fens, Keith E Medicare Employee -6.85

Fens, Keith E WI - Withholding -3.85

439.50

Paycheck 06/09/2023 17938 Fiedler, Raymond E Parks Hrly Wage 208.25
Fiedler, Raymond E Federa| Withholding -1.00

Fiedler, Raymond E Social Security Company 12.92

Fiedler, Raymond E Social Security Company -12.92

Fiedler, Raymend E Social $ecurity Employee -12.92

Fiedler, Raymond E Medicare Company 3.02

Fiedler, Raymond E Medicare Company -3.02

Fiedler, Raymond E Medicare Employee -3.02

191.31

Paycheck 06/08/2023 17939 Fredenburgh, Robert R Roads Hourly 611.25
Fredenburgh, Robert R RC/Dump Hourly 221.25

Fredenburgh, Robert R Social $ecurity Company 51.62

Fredenburgh, Robert R Social $ecurity Company -51.62

Fredenburgh, Robert R Social $ecurity Employee -51.62

Fredenburgh, Robert R Medicare Company 12.08

Fredenburgh, Robert R Medicare Company -12.08

Fredenburgh, Robert R Medicare Employee -12.08

Fredenburgh, Robert R WI - Withholding -20.68

748.12

Paycheck 06/09/2023 17940 Graupner, Jeffrey G RC/Dump Hourly 210.00
Graupner, Jeffrey G Parks Hirly Wage 60.00

Graupner, Jeffrey G Federa| Withholding -27.00

Graupner, Jeffrey G Social Becurity Company 16.74

Graupner, Jeffrey G Social $ecurity Company -16.74

Graupner, Jeffrey G Social Security Employee -16.74

Graupner, Jeffrey G Medicare Company 3.91

Graupner, Jeffrey G Medicare Company -3.91

Graupner, Jeffrey G Medicare Employee -3.91

Graupner, Jeffrey G WI - Withholding -10.43

211.92

Page 3



Town of Mountain

06/13/23 Payroll Transaction Detail
May 13 through June 16, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll Item Amount

Paycheck 06/09/2023 17941 Lindert, Christopher H Roads Hourly 688.50
Lindert, Christopher H Federal|Withholding -32.00

Lindert, Christopher H Social Security Company 42.69

Lindert, Christopher H Social Security Company -42.69

Lindert, Christopher H Social Security Employee -42.69

Lindert, Christopher H Medicaje Company 9.98

Lindert, Christopher H Medicate Company -9.98

Lindert, Christopher H Medicate Employee -9.98

Lindert, Christopher H W1 - Withholding -14.72

589.11

Paycheck 06/09/2023 17942 Melton, Keith A Roads Hourly 565.25
Melton, Keith A Federal|Withholding -36.00

Melton, Keith A Social Security Company 35.05

Melton, Keith A Social Security Company -35.05

Melton, Keith A Social $ecurity Employee -35.05

Melton, Keith A Medicate Company 8.20

Melton, Keith A Medicafe Company -8.20

Melton, Keith A Medicate Employee -8.20

Melton, Keith A WI - Withholding -10.89

47511

Paycheck 06/09/2023 17943 Ritger, Thomas G RC/Dump Hourly 315.00
Ritger, Thomas G Social $Security Company 19.53

Ritger, Thomas G Social $ecurity Company -19.53

Ritger, Thomas G Social $ecurity Employee -19.53

Ritger, Thomas G Medicafe Company 457

Ritger, Thomas G Medicafe Company -4.57

Ritger, Thomas G Medicafe Employee -4.57

Ritger, Thomas G WI - Withholding -2.03

288.87

Paycheck 06/09/2023 17944 Trever, Brad M Roads Hourly 692.75
Trever, Brad M RC/Dump Hourly 238.00

Trever, Brad M Federal Withholding -36.00

Trever, Brad M Social $Security Company 57.71

Trever, Brad M Social $ecurity Company -57.71

Trever, Brad M Social $ecurity Employee -57.71

Trever, Brad M Medicafe Company 13.50

Trever, Brad M Medicafe Company -13.50

Trever, Brad M Medicafe Employee -13.50

Trever, Brad M WI - Withholding -20.91

802.63

Paycheck 06/09/2023 17945 VfandenPlas, Bernard J Roads Hourly 208.25
\fandenPlas, Bernard J RC/Dump Hourly 119.00

VVandenPlas, Bernard J Federal Withholding -13.00

VandenPlas, Bernard J Social $ecurity Company 20.29

VandenPlas, Bernard J Social $ecurity Company -20.29

VandenPlas, Bernard J Social $ecurity Employee -20.29

VandenPlas, Bernard J Medicafe Company 4.74

VandenPlas, Bernard J Medicafe Company -4.74

VandenPlas, Bernard J Medicafe Employee -4.74

VandenPlas, Bernard J W] - Withholding -2.46

286.76

Page 4



Town of Mountain

06/13/23 Payroll Transaction Detaljl
May 13 through June 16, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll Item Amount
Paycheck 06/09/2023 17946 Wydeven, Jody R Town Floreman 1,265.25
Wydeven, Jody R Town Foreman - OT 7.88
Wydeven, Jody R RC/Durpp Hourly 99.75
Wydeven, Jody R Fire Department Hrly Wage 252.00
Wydeven, Jody R Holiday| Pay 168.00
Wydeven, Jody R Federal Withholding -182.00
Wydeven, Jody R Social $ecurity Company 111.16
Whydeven, Jody R Social $ecurity Company -111.16
Wydeven, Jody R Social $ecurity Employee -111.16
Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Company 25.99
Wydeven, Jody R Medicafe Company -25.98
Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Employee -25.99
Wydeven, Jody R WI - Withholding -76.59
1,397.14
Paycheck 06/12/2023 17947 Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Board Salary 500.00
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Board MMeetings 40.00
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Board Mileage 101.53
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Aflac (dre-tax) -100.36
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Social $ecurity Company 27.25
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Social $ecurity Company -27.25
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Social $ecurity Employee -27.25
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Medicare Company 6.38
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Medicare Company -6.38
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Medicare Employee 6.38
507.54
Paycheck 06/12/2023 17948 Ermis, Johanna M Deputy|Clerk/Treasurer 360.00
Ermis, Johanna M Clerk Mileage 20.04
Ermis, Johanna M Social $ecurity Company 22,32
Ermis, Johanna M Social $ecurity Company -22.32
Ermis, Johanna M Social $ecurity Employee -22.32
Ermis, Johanna M Medicare Company 5.22
Ermis, Johanna M Medicare Company -5.22
Ermis, Johanna M Medicare Employee -5.22
352.50
Paycheck 06/12/2023 17949 Giese, Ryan J Animal Control Hrly Wage 142.50
Giese, Ryan J Animal Contr Mileage 184.71
Giese, Ryan J Boarding fee-Dog 25.00
Giese, Ryan J Wage Garnishment -30.94
Giese, Ryan J Social $ecurity Company 10.39
Giese, Ryan J Social $ecurity Company -10.39
Giese, Ryan J Social $ecurity Employee -10.39
Giese, Ryan J Medicare Company 243
Giese, Ryan J Medicafe Company -2.43
Giese, Ryan J Medicafe Employee -2.43
308.45
Paycheck 06/12/2023 17950 Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Clerk/Teasurer 2,450.00
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Cemetary Hrly Wage 19.50
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Clerk Mileage 51.42
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Aflac (pre-tax) -28.47
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Aflac (taxable) -5.98
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Federal Withholding -222.00
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Social $ecurity Company 151.34
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Social $ecurity Company -151.34
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Social $ecurity Employee -151.34
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Medicafe Company 35.39
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Medicare Company -35.39
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Medicare Employee -35.39
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. WI - Withholding -81.09
1,996.65

Page 5



Town of Mountain

06/13/23 Payroll Transaction Detaljl
May 13 through June 16, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll Item Amount
Paycheck 06/12/2023 17951 Maletzke, IlI. Lindor R. Board Salary 800.00
Maletzke, I, Lindor R. Board Meetings 40.00
Maletzke, IlI, Lindor R. Aflac (gre-tax) -41.21
Maletzke, Ill, Lindor R. Aflac (taxable) -5.88
Maletzke, Ill, Lindor R. Social Security Company 49.53
Maletzke, 11, Lindor R. Social Security Company -49.53
Maletzke, IlI, Lindor R. Social $ecurity Employee -49.53
Maletzke, IIl, Lindor R. Medicare Company 11.58
Maletzke, Ill, Lindor R. Medicare Company -11.58
Maletzke, Ill, Lindor R. Medicare Employee -11.58
731.70
Paycheck 06/12/2023 17952 O'Barski, Wayne A Board $alary 500.00
O'Barski, Wayne A Cemetary Hrly Wage 187.00
O'Barski, Wayne A Board Meetings 20.00
O'Barski, Wayne A Aflac (gre-tax) -35.88
O'Barski, Wayne A Aflac (taxable) -5.98
O'Barski, Wayne A Federa| Withholding -23.00
O'Barski, Wayne A Social $ecurity Company 41.61
O'Barski, Wayne A Social $ecurity Company -41.61
O'Barski, Wayne A Social ecurity Employee -41.61
O'Barski, Wayne A Medicafe Company 9.73
CO'Barski, Wayne A Medicafe Company -9.73
O'Barski, Wayne A Medicafe Employee 9.73
O'Barski, Wayne A W1 - Withholding -3.99
586.81
Paycheck 06/12/2023 17953 VandenBloomer, BrendaS  Community Bldg Hourly Wage 135.00
VandenBloomer, Brenda S  Town Q/S 60.00
VandenBloomer, BrendaS  Social Becurity Company 12.08
VandenBloomer, Brenda S  Social Becurity Company -12.09
VandenBloomer, Brenda S Social $ecurity Employee -12.09
VandenBloomer, Brenda S Medicafe Company 2.82
VandenBloomer, Brenda S  Medicare Company -2.82
VandenBloomer, BrendaS  Medi Employee -2.82
180.09
Paycheck 06/12/2023 17954 Miller, Nicholas D Animal|Control Hrly Wage 60.00
Miller, Nicholas D Animal|Contr Mileage 37.07
Miller, Nicholas D Social ecurity Company 3.72
Miller, Nicholas D Social Security Company -3.72
Miller, Nicholas D Social Becurity Employee -3.72
Miller, Nicholas D Medicare Company 0.87
Miller, Nichalas D Medicare Company -0.87
Miller, Nicholas D Medicare Employee -0.87
92.48
Liability Check 06/11/2023 17955 Dobberstein Law Firm Wage Gamishment 30.84
30.94
Liability Check 06/13/2023 989872 Aflac Aflac (gre-tax) 210.70
Aflac Aflac (tpxable) 176.22
386.92
Liability Check 06/13/2023 5312023 Wisconsin Department of...  WI - Withholding 444.53
444 53

Page 6



Town of Mountain

06/13/23 Payroll Transaction Detajl
May 13 through June 16, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll Item Amount

Liability Check 06/13/2023 94105312...  United States Treasury {2} = Federal Withholding 999.00
United States Treasury {2}  Social $ecurity Company 1,118.67

United States Treasury {2} Social $ecurity Employee 1,118.67

United States Treasury {2} Medicare Company 261.62

United States Treasury {2} = Medicafe Employee 261.62

3,759.58

TOTAL 21,286.03

Page 7



